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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of M/s BEST CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Best Crop Science Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flows Statement for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit and its cash flows for the period ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the director’s report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The director’s report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the director’s report, if we conclude that there i
required to communicate the matter to those charged with
applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

aterial misstatement therein, we are



Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report thatincludes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is nota guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the auditin order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arg Teguiced to draw attention in our auditor’s




auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that; to the extent applicable;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inouropinion,the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our separate Reportin “Annexure 2",

g) The provision of section 197 read with schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the company for the
period ended 31st March, 2023; and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its Financial
position;

iii. There were no amounts which were requiregto be trd




iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company  (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

V. As the company has not declared and paid any dividend during the financial year and hence
provision of Section 123 of the Act, is not applicable.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
accounts using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023 and accordingly,
reporting under rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

Sumit Kuma
No. 537894

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29t May, 2023

UDIN | 235378 Ry EVZ6T1IL



Vi,

vil.

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement” section
of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial statements for the
period ended March 31, 2023, we report that:

i In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

{a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the Management during the
period and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties recorded in the books of accounts of the company are
held in the name of the Company or in the name of LLP (as the company has been converted
from LLP).

(d) The Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the period. The valuation
of the property is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the period or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company has done physical verification of Inventories within reasonable intervals.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregate,
during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets,
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial
Iinstitutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
investment, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b), (¢), (d), (e) and (f) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provide any guarantees or security
to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the said
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73, 74,
75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified. Hence reporting under
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Act in respect of the products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the books of
account maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the
cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanation given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in our opinion, the Cop 73 i
undisputed statutory dues as applicable to it, ip

sgenerally regular in depositing

Insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, g
appropriate authorities.
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The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence repo
applicable. /

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, Employees State Insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, goods and services tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43
of 1961).

The Company has not made default in repayment of loans or other borrowings from any lender
except loan taken as inter corporate deposits. We are unable to get the details of loan taken by the
company being Inter-corporate deposits. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a)  The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(b)  The Company has utilized the term loan during the period for the purpose it was obtained and
hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company has not raised any funds on short term basis. Hence reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)  The Company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) The Company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the period and hence
reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the period and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the period, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
During the period.
(b) Noreportunder sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-

4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, during the period and upto the date of this report.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
company during the period.

g _under clause (xii) of the Order is not




Xiii.

Xiv,

XV.

XVI.

XVil.

XVili.

XiX.

XX.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion during the period the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial period covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial period.

There has been a resignation of Statutory Auditors during the period.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, ageing of trade receivables has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report. That may not
be indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not transferred unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of other than ongoing projects to a Fund
specified in Schedule VII to the Act as required under second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135
of the said Act. However, the time period of six months from the end of financial year as permitted under
second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act, has not lapsed till the date of our report.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29t May, 2023



“ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF M/S Best Crop Science Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S Best Crop Science Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the period ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
[nternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “"Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance




Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
atMarch 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K Sumit & Co.
Chartered. A untants
FRN 074

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29th May, 2023
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CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE
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year ended 31° May

Corporate information

Best Crop Science Private Limited ('the Company') is a private limited company domiciled in India and incorporated on 28
August 2021 under the provisions of the Companies Act.2013 applicable i India having corporate identification number
U24299D1L.2021PTC385735.

The company 15 engaged in the business of manufacturing agro chemicals (Herbicides, pesticides, etc). Registered office of
the Company 15 situated at B-4, First floor Bhagwan Dass Nagar, East Punjabi Bagh, Delhi West Delhn DL 110026, India.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of Preparation

The Company has been formed on 28 Aug 2021 and Company has voluntarily adopted to comply with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).
This Standalone balance Sheet of the Company has been prepared to comply with Ind AS and presentation requirements of

Division IT of Schedule 11T to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule II1), as applicable to the Balance Sheet.
The standalone balance sheet has been prepared on a historical cost convention, except for the following assets and liabilities.

1) Certain financial assets and labilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial mstruments).
1) Defined henefit liabilities are measured at present value of defined bencfit obligation

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities at amornsed cost

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value .s
the price that would be recetved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 1 an orderly transaction between market participants

at the measurement date.

The Balance Sheet s presented in INR Lacs “(Indian Rupees in lacs)” or “27. All values are rounded to the nearest Rupee, and

two decimals thereof, except when otherwise indicared.

Significant judgements, accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s Balance Sheet in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures (including contingent liabilities). The management believes that the estimates used ir
preparation of the balance sheet 1s prudent and reasonable. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result

in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrving amount of asscts or liabilities affected in future periods.

The Company based its assumptions and estmates on parameters available when the balance sheet was prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, mav change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur. In the
process of applving the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, estimates and

assumptions, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recogised in the Opening Balance Sheet:

i) Estimation of defined benefit obligation

Emplovee benefit obligations are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments. These include the estighation of the appropriate
unt rate, future salary increases and n)m‘m]m“r tes. Due to the mmpleung,uw.
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Notes to the
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dalone financial sta
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The parameter most subject to change 1s the discount rate. In determining the appropnate discount rate, the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds with rerm that correspond with the expected term of

the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval
in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected future

mflanon rates for the respective countries.
Deferred tax

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the
losses can be udlised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets
that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

Useful lives of depreciable /amortisable assets

Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment and intangibles
at the end of each reporting period. Factors such as changes in the expected level of usage could significantly impact
the economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets. Consequently, the future depreciation charge could

be revised and may have an impact on the profir of the future vears,
Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances
for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management believes that
there 15 uncertainty of collections. Provision 1s recognised based on the expected credit losses, which are the present

value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assers.

2.3 Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current classification. An asset 1s

current when it 1s:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating, cycle.

Held primarily for the purpose of rrading,

Lixpected to be realized within twelve months after the repornng period.

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a Lability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

Current assets include current portion of non-current of financial assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A lability 1s current when it is:

Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
It s held primanly for the purpose of trading
Due to be sertled within rwelve months after the reporting period

There 1s no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least rwelve months after the repgrting

period.

\
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nd liabilities are classified as non-current asset
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2.4

Z:5

a)

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash

equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cyvcle.
Dividend

The Company recognises a lability to make cash or non-cash distribunons to equuity holders of the Company when the
distribution 1s authonised and the distnburion is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws 1r

India, a distribution 1s authoris

d when 1t 15 approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly
in other equity.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic benefits
assoctated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured rehably. Ttems of capital work
i progress and property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated deprecation and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable 1o bringing the asset, inclusive of non-refundable
taxes and duties, to the location and condition necessaty for it to he capable of operating in the manner mntended by
management. When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, they are recognized
separately. Items of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of property, plant
and equipment are capitalized. Propertv, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of balance

sheet are disclosed as "caputal work-in-progress’.

When stgnificant parts of property, plant and equipment are 1'(5L]uircd to be 1‘(’]11:1(?(11 at mtervals, the C(:mrnm)' recognises
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection
1s performed, 1ts cost 1s recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition

crterta are sanstied. All other repair and mamtenance costs are recognised in the statement of profir and loss as incurred.
Depreciation

Depreciation 15 recognized in the statement of profit or loss on a written down value over the estimated useful life of each
item of property, plant and equipment. Depreciation on additions to/deductions from property, plant and equipment during

the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the date on which the assct 15 available for use /disposed.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on their estimated useful life as prescribed by Schedule 1T of

Companies \et, 2013 as follows:

Class of PPL ' Useful Life |

Building W

Plant & Machinery = Chimney A5

Furniture & Fixture R L

Plant & Machinery — Lab

equipment, Air Conditioner .

Plant & Machinery — Boiler B 3

Vehicles ' - | 8
79gﬁce_liquipm;_nl - b -

Comﬁuter & Printer .

', plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposalor when
o it\benefits are expected from its use or disp()s:l]y\:@@ﬁ xﬁ"tm;\s arising on dc‘—ru}ogl ‘. f the asset
) ; : SO N = e .
ds?rzzgﬁ %‘t}ercnce between the net disposal proceeds af ¢ garrvmgoamount of theassdd)! fs uzled in the
1t of profftagd loss when the asset 1s derecognised. Fors - Y —/ Q i
e 8 /O \
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The exsting realizable values of tangible assets are 5% as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 11 to the Compantes Act,

2013.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial

vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Rccogniliun and measurement

Intangible assets include sofrware and rrademarks, that are acquired by the Company, that are measured initially at cost.
After initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment loss, if any.

Gamns or losses ansing from derccogninon ot an mtangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrving amount of the asser and are recognised 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset 1s

derecogmsed.
Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of intangible asset 1s added to 1ts book value only if it increases the future benefits
from the existng asset beyond its previously assessed standard or period of performance. All other expenses are charged to

the Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear during which such expenscs are mcurred.
Amortisation

Intangible assets include software and trademarks that are amortised over the useful economic life of 3 1o 6 years and 10
vears respectively. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an mntangible asset with a finite useful life are

reviewed at least at the end of each repornng period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there 1s any indication of imparrment. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amour

is estimated. I'or impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash-
generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows thar are largely

independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUS.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of 1ts value in use and 1ts fair value less costs to sell.
Value in use 1s based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to thetr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that

reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the nisks specific to the CGU (or the asset).
An impairment loss is recognised 1f the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. [mipairment loss recognised in respect of a CGU 1s

allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU (or group of CGUs) on a pro rata basts.

In respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the Company reviews at each reporting

date whether there 1s any indication that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An imparrment loss 1s revegsed if there




d)

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Stock-in-trade:
Cost: cost mcludes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition. Cost 1s determined on First in First Out (FIFO) basts.

Net realisable value (NRV): NRV 1s the esnmated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of

completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an ongin:’
maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and which are subject to an

insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the standalone statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an mtegral part of the Company’s cash

management.

Financial instruments
Recognition and initial measurement

A financial mstrument is any contract that gves nise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Liability of another entity.
Trade recervables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial instrument is
measured mitally at fair value adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss

(FVTPL) which are measured mitially at fair value.
Classification and subsequent measurement
Financial assets

On 1nitial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured ar amortised cost or at FA'TPL. Financial assets are not
reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for

managing financial assets.

A financial asset 18 measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at
FVTPL:

- the asser s held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

All financial assers not classified as measured at amornsed cost as described above are measured-at FVTPL.

[= -y

qe (FVOCI) or fair value through-profit and loss (F\'TPL). On initial recognition, r

sequirements to be measured ur/aﬁ?r,ti,e
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Financial assets: Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset 1s held ar a portfolio
level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information

considered mcludes

- the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These include
whether mdn‘lgemcnt S strategy focuses on e: 11111115 contractual mterest inc ome, maints ll:umj a ])Jlm ular interest rate
profile, mrltchmg the duration of the financial assets to the duration of any related habilities or expected cash outflows
or realising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

- how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported 1o the Company's management;

- the nisks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model)
and how those risks are managed;

- how managers of the business are compensated - e. .- whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets
managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and

- the frequency, volume and aming of sales of financial asscts m prior penads, the reasons for such sales and

expectations about furure sales achvary.

Transters of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not quality for derecognition are not considered sales for

this purpose, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are

measured at F\'TPL,
Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. 'Interest’
15 defined as constderation for the tme value of money and for the credit risk associated with the prncipal amount
outstanding during a particular period of fime and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. hiquidity risk and administrative

costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and mnterest, the Company considers the
contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asser contains a contractual term that
could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such thar it would not meet this condition. In making this
assessment, the Company considers:
- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash tlows;
- terms thar may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including varable mterest rare features;
Pl'L'PZl_\'ll'lL'llf Ill]d CXtension fl..";lfll]"'\'ﬁ; and

- terms that limit the Company's claim ro cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse features).

A prepavment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the prepayment amount

substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, Additt nally, for a

financial asset acquired at a significant discount or premium to its contractual par amount, a fearure that pernut Or requires
prepayment at an amount that substannally represents the contractugl-par amount plus acerued (by X

mterest 15 treated as consistent with this criterion if the fair val {/cbul he prepayment tearure

recognition. I'inancial assets at amortised cost are measured at .uﬁqﬁy& d ¢ r\whe etfective ihd. Interest
) |«
mcome recognised in Statement of Profir and Loss. ;(-’ | \
@
[ )
Subsequent measurement and gdms .md losses N £ K

Financial  assets  at | Thesc assets are NLII)HqulCH!’l\ mmsuu‘d at fatr value. Net gains-and lossegf icluding any

F\TPIL. nterest or dividend income, are reCognise nent of Protir and Loss
i*mamml assets at | These assets are subsequently measur
FVOCI mterest or dividend income, are recofyy

Financial assets at | These assets are ‘\lll)\LquLlll’l\ mes

amortised cost method. The .umnnsed cost 1s red§y




P T T i S s R T R
exchange gains and losses and impatrment are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Any gain or loss on derecognition is recogmsed in St

atement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities

Financtal labilities are classified as measured atamortised cost or FN'TPL. A\ financial liabthty 1s classified as at FVTPL if it
1s classified as held for trading. Financial Labilities af FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, ncluding
any interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other tinancial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Equity Invesunents
All equity mvestments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, | quity mstruments which are held for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS-103 applies are classified as

at FV'TPL. There are no such investments in the Company.,

Derecognition
Financial assets

The Compan derecognises a financial asset when the contractual tights 1o the cash flows from the financial asset expire, ¢
it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset are transterred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of
the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset. If the Company enters into transactions
whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, bur retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards

of the transferred assets, the rransferred assets are not derecognised.
Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial lability when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. The
Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modificd and the cash flows under the modified terms are
substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recagnised at fair value. The
difference berween the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified

terms is recogmised in Statement of Profir and Loss,

Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit 1oss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of impairment loss on the Financial assets that are debt instruments and are mitially measured at fair value with subsequent
measurement at amortised cost e.g. Trade receivables, Security Deposits ¢ie. The company follows ‘simplified approach’ for
recognition ol impairment loss allowance for reade recetvables. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company 1o rrack changes in credir risk. Rather, 1t recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifeime FECLs art each
reporting daie, tight from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk
exposure, the Company determines whether there has been a significant mcrease in the credit risk since initial recognition.
If credit risk has not increased significantly, twelve-month ECL is used to provide for impatrment loss, However, if credit
tisk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in the subsequent period, credir quality of the instrument improves
such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since witial recognition, then the entity reverts to rvcognisiﬁg
impairment loss allowance based on « twelve-month ECL. ECL is the difference between all contractuf] cash flows that are

due to the (‘nnlpzm_\' i accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entiry expects tg receive (e, all cash

shortfalls), discounted at the original [1IR. .
Receivables, loss uﬁmv;mg@@'!z}%ceimblcs is provided ar NI rn?

B2B customers. In piﬁ&’l‘ Cases, tha®C mpany applies ECL model fi
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Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assers and financial labilines are oftset and the net amount 1s reported in the balance sheet if there 1s a currently
enforceable legal night to offset the recognised amounts and there is an micntion to settle on a net basis to realise the assets

and settle the habilities simultaneously.
Fair value measurement
The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value ar each reporung date.

Fair value is the price that would be recetved to sell an asset or paid to transter a habihity in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction

to sell the asset or transfer the hability takes place either:

L in the principal market for the asset or hability, or

ii. in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous marker for the asser or hability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability 1s measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing

the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability 1o generate economic
benefits by using the asset m s Inghest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset

i 1ts highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available

to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable mnputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed 1n the opening Balance Sheet are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level mpur that 1s significant to the fair value measurement as

a whole:

e Level 1 —— Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets tor identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable

. Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inpur that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservable.

For assets and labilities that are recognised in the Opening Balance Sheet on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transters have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level

input that is significant to the fair value measurement as 1 whole) at the end of each reporting period.

At each reporting date, the Company’s management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are
required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company’s accounnng policies. For this analysis, the Company’s
management verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation

computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Compant’s management also compares the change in the fair value of each asser and liability witly relevant external

N | _secie; _ i
farr value disclosures, the (f(%]wm—rr'im&dgtm'mnml classes of assets apt
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Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embaodying economic benefits will he required to settle the obligation and a reliab. -
estimate can he made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed. the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but onlv when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The

expense 11'|‘||m‘u ro a provision 1s presented m the statement of pmﬁr and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounicd using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of

* time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent habilities are disclosed when there 1s a possible obligation ansing from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain furure events not wholly with in the
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle, or reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Therefore, in order to determine
the amount to be recognised as a liability or to be disclosed as a contingent liability, in each case, is inherently subjective,
and needs careful evaluation and judgement to be applied by the management. In case of provision for litigations, the
judgements involved are with respect to the potential exposure of each litigation and the likelihood and/or tming of cash
outflows from the Company and requires interpretation of laws and past legal rulings.

Possible inflows of economic benefits to the Company that do not yet mect the recognition criteria of an asset are considered

contimngent asscls.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it 1s prabable that the economic henefirs will low to the company and the revenue
can be relubly measured, regardless of when the payment s bemng made. \mount of sales are net of goods and service tax,
sale returns, trade allowances and discounts, The Company recognises revenue as and when goods are dispatched from the

factory.

To determine whether to recognize revenue, the company follows a 5-step process:
. Idennfving the contract with a customer

2. Idenrifying the performance obligations

3. Derermming the transaction price
4. Allocaning the transaction price to the performance obligarions
5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satistied.

The Company considers the terms of the contract and its customary business practice to determine the transaction price. In
all cases, the total transaction price is allocated amongst the various performance obligations based on their relative
standalone sclling price. The transaction price excludes amounts collecied on behalf of third parties. The consideratie 1
promused nclude fixed amounts, variable amounts, or both. Revenue is recognised etther ar a point in tnme, when the

company satisfics performance obligations by transferring the promised voods o its customers.

A receivable 15 recognised where the Company's right to consideration is unconditional (Le., any passage of time is required
before payment if the consideration is due). When either party to a contract has performed, an entity shall present the
contract in the balance sheet as contract asser or contract liability, depending on the relationship between the entity's

performance and the customet's pavment.

Interest income
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Notes to i

endes

Dividends

Income from dividend on investments is accrued 1n the yvear in which 1t 15 declared, whereby the Company’s right to receive

1s established

Other income

All other income 1s recognized on accrual basis when no significant uncertainty exists on their receipt.

i) Assets held for sale

Non-current assets (including disposal groups) are classified as held tor sale if therr carrving amount will be recovered

principally through a sale transactnon rvather than through contunumg use and a sale ts considered highly probable. Non-

current assets classified as held for sale are measured ar lower of their carrving amount and tair value less cost to sell.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other assets and habilities in the Standalone

Balance Sheet.

k) Foreign currency conversions/transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transactions. Gains and losses

arising our of subsequent fluctuations are accounted for on actual payments or realisations, as the case may be. Monetasy

assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency as on balance sheet date are translated into functional currency at the

exchange rates prevailing on that date and exchange differences arising out of such conversion are recognised n the

statement of profit and loss,

1) Taxes

Income tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. It 1s recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss except to the extent 1t relates to any business combination or to an wem which 1s recognised directly in equity or in

other compre hensive income.

)

Current tax

Current meome tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the t2x
authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961, The rax rates and tax laws used ro compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date in the countries where the Company
operates and generates taxable income.

Current mcome tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss 15 recognised outside profit or loss (etther in other
comprehensive income or in equity) are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly
in equitv. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the rax returns with respect to situations 1n which
apphicable rax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where approprate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the lability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes ar the reporting date.

Deferred tux assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and
any unuscd tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it 1s probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible remporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losscs can be utilhized.

(tent that 1t 1s no
sset 1o be utlized.
cextent that 1t has
\ O\

ount ot ckfvnul ax assets 18 ;emecqc,d?t ach reporting date and reduced to th
It x allow all or part of the defex‘ltd

cd rax assers are re-a§ nmw dare and are u(oay\ﬂzyﬁ

ferred s asset to be uc,t(t'(fu
~

) : I\ /=
S Py, ~ / f
\\}J ;‘: -QJ‘ \“' f‘\\- ¥ .

~ \

= Lt




T CROP SCIENCE PRIVATE LIMITEE

ne financial statements he year

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that arc expected to apply i the year when the asset 1s
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside statement of profit or loss is recognized outside statement of profit
or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlvimg transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred rax assets and deferred rax labilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists o set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable ennity and the sume taxation authority.

m) Employee benefits

i1)

Short-term employee benefits

Shott-term emplovee benefir obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service
is provided. A lability 1s recogmised for the amount expected to he pad e.g., under short-rerm cash bonus, if the
Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this wmount as a result of past service provided by the

emplovee, and the amount of obligation can be estimared reliably.

Post-employment benefits

Employee henefit in the form of provident fund 1s a defined contribunion scheme. The Company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution pavable to the
scheme {or service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to
the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid
exceeds the contribution due for services recetved before the balance sheet date, then excess 1s recogmzed as an asset

to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.
The Company operates a defined benefir gratwty plan in India.
The cost of providing benetits under the defined benefit plan is detcrouned using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, are recognised n OCL
The Company determines the net mterest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability or the period by applying
the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net
defined benefit liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result

of benefit pavments.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
e [he date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

e [he date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net detined henefit iability. The Company recognises the
following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the standalone statement of profit and loss:
e Service costs comprising current service costs, pasi-service costs, gains and losses on curtallments and non-
routine settlements; and

. Nt nterest expense or meome.

Compensated absences

"

Leave cntitlements lapse with the end of the vear. Therefore, the Company does not determine any Jiybility for such

leave enutlements. . -
i i
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For the purpose of calculanng diluted earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit or loss artributable
to equuty sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yvear plus
the weighted average number of equity shares that would be 1ssued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity share -

mto equity shares.

Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract 1s, or contains, a lease. That s, if the contract conveys the

right to control the use of an identified asser tor a period of time n exchange for consideration.
Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach tor all leases, except for short-term leases and leases
of low-valuc assets. The Company recognises lease habilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing
the right to usc the underlying assets

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date ol the lease (1.e., the date the underlying asset 1s
available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease habilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease habilities
recognised, nitial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives receved. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the

estimated usciul lives of the assets.
Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease labilities measured at the present value of lease
pavments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in subsrance fixed payments)
less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be
paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to he excrcised by the Company and pavments of penalties for tcnmmating the lease, if the lease term reflects the
Company excresing the option to terminate, \arable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised
as expenses (unless they are incurred o produce mventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the

payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit i the lease 1s not readily determinable. After the commencement
date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of mterest and reduced for the lease pavments made.
In addition, the carrving amount of lease liabilities 1s remeasured 1f there 15 a modification, a change in the lease term, a
change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change mn an index or rate used to determine

such lease pavments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.
Short-term leases
The Company applies the short-term lease recogninon exemption to its shorr-term leases (1.e., those leases that have a lease

term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not conrun a purchase option). Lease pavmegts on short-

term leases are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease rerm.

waéﬁgﬁ_ o
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Amended Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and interpretations effective during the vear

Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments; Ind AS 107 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and Ind AS 116 Leases
(amendments related to Interest Rate Benchmark Reform)

The amendment to Ind AS 109, provides a practical expedient for assessment of contractual cash flow test, which 15 one of
the criteria for being eligible to measure a financial asset at amortized cost, for the changes in the financial assets that may
arise as a result of Interest Rate Benchmark Reform. An additional temporary exception from applying hedge accounting s
also added for Inrerest Rate Benchmark Reform.

The amendment to Ind AS 107, clarifies the cerrain additional disclosures 1o he made on account of Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform:

e the nature and extent of risks to which the entity 1s exposed ansmg from financial nstruments subject to interest
rate benchmark reform;

e the cartity's progress in completing the transition to alternative benchmark rates, and how the entity is managing
the transitnon;

e the msiruments exposed to benchmark reform disaggregated by significant mterest rate benchmark along with

OO

qualianve information about the financial instruments that arc ver to transition to alternative benchmark rate;
e changes to entity’s risk management strategy.

The amendments introduced a similar practical expedient in Ind A5 [16. Accordingly, while accounting for lease
modification 1.e. remeasuring the lease liability, in case this is required by miterest rate benchmark reform, the lessee will use
a revised discount rate that reflects the changes in the mterest rate.

These amendments did not have any material impact on the financial statements of the Group.
Ind AS 116 Leases (amendment related to rent concessions arising due to COVID-19 pandemic)

The amendment to Ind AS 116 Leases extended the practical expedient introduced for financial year 2020-21 related to rent
concessions arising due to Covid-19 pandemic, that provides an option to the lessee to choose that rent concessions for
lease payments due on or before 30 June 2022 (from erstwhile notified date of 30 June 2021), ansing due to COVID-19
pandemic ({COVID-19 rent related concessions’) need not be treated as lease modification. The amendment did not havz
any material impact on financial statements of the Group.

Amendments consequent to issue of Conceptual Framework for Financial reporting under Ind AS (Conceptual
Framework)

e Ind A5 102 Share Based Pavments - Amended the definition of ‘labilities” to ‘a present obligation of the ennty to

transfer an economic resource as a result of past events’.

e Ind AS 103 Business Combinations - The MCA clarified that for the purpose of this Ind AS, acquirers are required
to apply the definitions of an asset and a liability given in the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements with Indian Accounting Standards rather than the Conceptual Framework.

e Ind \\ 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts - The amendment added a footnote against the term ‘reliable’ used in
the Tnd AS 114, The foomote clarifies that term ‘faithful representation” used in the Conceptual Framework
encompasses the main charactenstics that the Framework tor ]-’u-]v:n':llinn and Presentanion of Financial Statemenas
with Indian Accounting Standards called ‘reliability’. However, for the purpose of this Ind AS, the term ‘reliable’
would he based on the requirements of Ind AS 8.

e Ind AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asscts - The MCA clarified that the definition of term
Tabiliry’ in this Ind AS is not being revised following the revision of the definition of habiijt_\' in the Conceptual
Framework.

dhd AS 38 Intangible Assets - The MCA clarthied thatthe LLL‘UIIHII mof an ‘asset’ m this Ind - \\ 18

Ollowing the revision of the defininon of lwet,m/ﬁ;yﬁ nnﬁ.pm il 'ramework.
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Reporting - The reference to the Framework for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements with Indian
Accounting Standards has been substituted with reference to the Conceptual Framework.

The above amendments did not have any material impact on the financial statements of the Group.

Recent accounting pronouncements which are not yet eifective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On 23 March 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Améndment Rules, 2022, applicable from 01 Apnl 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualifv for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the ident frable assets
acquired and habilities assumed must mect the definitions of assets and liabihines in the Coneeprual Framework tor Financial
Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Instrute of Chartered Accountants
of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Group does

not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use .

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received
from selling 1ems produced while the company 1s preparing the asset for s mrended use. Instead, an entity will recognise
such sales proceeds and related cost i profit or loss. The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact on

1ts financial starements.

Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - costs of fulfilling a contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of tulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’.
Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct
labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a

clarification and the Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 — Annual improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing
whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Group does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact on

its financial sratements.




" Best Crop Science Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 21st Mar 2023
(INF in Lacs, unless stated otherwise)
CIN : U24299DL2021P 1C385735

. As at As at
aik i 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3A 5,880.74 3,688.56
Capital work-in-progress an 721.62 437 96
Right-of-use assets 3C 3,567.94 1,050.58 #
intangible asset 4 6.40 5.07
Intangible asset under development 5 0.98 1.58
Financial assets

(i) Other financial assets 3] 42.71 4194
Deferred Tax Assets (Nel) 16 . 4199
Other non-current assets 7 2.377.04 -
Total non-current assets 12,597 .42 5,267.68
Current assets
Inventories 8 23,571.44 21,049.72
Financial assels

(1) Trade receivables G 11,612.32 7,628.41

(i} Cash and cash equivalents 10 384.07 272

(i) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 11 135.24 38.29

(iv) Other financial assels 6 13.65 0.33
Other current asset 7 1,638.65 1,732.39
Total current assets 37,355.37 30,451.86
Total assets 49,952.79 35,719.54
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 12 685.00 685.00
Other equity 13 16,548.17 438714
Total equity 17,233.17 5,072.14
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings ) 14 2.507.31 4,603.98
Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 16 1,073.07
Provisions 18 61.66 35.71
Total non-current liabilities 3,642.05 4,729.69
Current liabilities ’

Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 14 17,750.18 13,254 95
(i) Trade payables 20
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enlerprises and small enterprises 10,911.62 8,400.91

(iii) Other financial hiabilities 15 111.55 50.82
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 17 261.75 221.98
Other current liabilities 19 33.57 3,985.00
Provisions 18 8.9 4.05
Total current liabilities 29,077.58 25917.71
Total equity and liabilities 49,852.79 35,719.54

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these finangial stalements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of N half of the Board of Directorg of

o

[ (‘;_I |
\ 2\
Gayrav Sharma
- l)nrn.\ts@r [y
ership No.: 537594 DINT 01260052 DIN: 06531102
Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi Place: New Déll
Date: 29/May/2023 Date: 29/May/2023 Date: 29/May/2003




Best Crop Science Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 Mar 2023
(INR in lacs, except for share data and if otherwise stated)

CIN : U24299DL2021PTC385735

For the vear ended

For the period ended

Particulars Note
J1-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
Income . "
Revenue from operations 21 57.239 81 14.416.05
Other income 22 8.40 13.34
Total income 57,248.21 14,429.39
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 23 39.842.53 17,330.49
Changes in inventories of finished goods and WIP 23A (855.97) (8.368.95)
Emplovee benefits expense 24 1,113.10 469.45
Finance costs 25 1.556 86 643,35
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 78443 480.27
Other expenses 27 3.191.80 1,225.36
Total expenses 45,632.75 11,779.96
Profit/ (Loss) before execptional items and tax 11.615.46 2,649.43
Exceptional items
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 11,615.46 2,649.43
Tax expense
Current tax 3.014.76 701.40
Deferred tax (61.64) (30.80)
Total tax expense 2,953.12 670.60
Pr'oﬁt.’(.ljuss) for the period 8,662.34 1.978.83
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Revaluation of Immovable properties 4,690 .61 -
Tax impact on remeasurement of revaluation of immovable properties (1.180.53) .
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (Net of
Taxes) (15.23) (7.62)
Income tax relating to above mentioned item 383 1.92
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the period 3,498.69 (5.70)
Total comprehensive loss for the period 12,161.03 1,973.13
Profit/(loss) per equity share of face value of INR 10/- each
Basic (INR) 177.53 28.80
Diluted (INR) 177.53 28.80

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

bepah-
. ‘

Place; New Delhi
Date: 29/May/2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

B/cstr(; rop Science Private Limited
Gl N

PN
N\ e
|

@

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29/May/2023

Date: 29/May/2023




Best Crop Science Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement lur the vear ended on 31st Mar 23
FANR o Lacs, excepn for share data and if otherwise siared)
CIN : U24299DL2021PTC3857356

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the period ended
31 March 2022

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit/(Loss) before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Impairment loss of non-financial assets

Liabihities no longer required written back

Finance costs

Expenses related to post- employment defined benefit plan
Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in

- trade receivables

- inventories

- other financial assets

- loans and other assets

- trade payables

- other financial habilines

- other habilities

-p ovisions

Cash generated from operating activities
Income tax (pard yrefund (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities

B. Cash Mows from investing activities
Payment for property. plant and equipment and other intangible assets acquired under business combination

Payment for property. plant and equipment and other intanzible assets
Deposits made with banks

Proceeds from matuniy of deposits

Interest received

Purchase of non-current investments

Loans given

Repayment of loans received

Net eash used in investing activities

Cash Nows from financing activities#

Repayment of long term borrowings

Proceeds from long term borrowings

Proceeds from/(repaymerit of) current borrowings (net)
Payment of lease habilines- interest

Interest pard

Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents during the yvear (A+B+()

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalent held in foreign currency

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year (refer note 10& 11)
Notes:

| The Standalone Cash Flow Statement has been prepared in accordance with ‘Indirect method' as set out
Companies Act, 2013, read with the relevant rules thereunder

The accompanying, notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

mbership No.: 537894
Hlace: New Delhi
ate: 29/May/2023

11,615.46 2,649.43
784.43 48027
(496) (12.44)
1,556 86 643 35
1558 931
(3.39) (0.90)
13,964.00 3,769.03
(3,983.91) 6,964.03
(2,521.72) (12,813 47)
(2,583.36) (26782
(13.32) 116
2,465.04 (49247)
6073 (76.02)
(3,951.43) (724 28)
76.00 16.90
3,512.03 (3,622.97)
(2,700.00) (908.00)
812.03 (4.530.97)
(1,088 81) (31391)
(122.36) 207
2541 2
339 0.90
(1,182.37) (31004
(566.00) 443 40
- 2,504.50
287457 2,53009
(1,556 806) (643 35)
751.71 4,834.64
381.36 (6.37)
.72 9.09
384.08 .72

in the Ind AS - 7 on 'Statement of Cash Flows', as notified under Section 133 of the

-
o s

6 Cide and on behalf of the Bmlrdﬁ l._ﬁred
{"\: Ve “Tost Crop Scieucu Private Lin,[:&r;.

(

Gauray Shs qui'
Director j
DIN: 06531102
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29/May/2023

ors of

Date: 29/May/2023



Best Crop Science Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Mar 2023
(INR in Lacs, unless stated otherwise)

CIN : U24299DL2021PTC385735

3A Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Plant and Furniture and Building Office | Vehicle Total
Equipment fixtures equipments
As at 28 Aug 2021 3,184.10 63.92 475.02 5.27 106.72 3,835.03
Additions 535.58 268 - 7.86 3.19 549 .40
Disposals N N
As at 31 March 2022 3,718.68 66.60 475.02 13.23 109.81 4,384.43
As at 01 Apr 2022 3,719.68 66.60 475.02 13.23 109.81 4 384 44
Additions 650.29 10.98 127.62 6.27 7.44 802.60
Revaluation through revaluation reserve 2,157.12 2,157.12
Disposals i 2 - - . .
As at 31 Mar 2023 - 4,369.97 77.58 2,759.76 19.50 117.25 7,344.15
Accumulated depreciation
As at 28 Aug 2021 196.28 263 19.07 087 6.58 22542
Additions 386.48 14.32 29.20 455 25.90 470.45
Disposals " % -
As at 31 March 2022 592.76 16.95 48.27 5.42 32.48 695.87
As at 01 Apr 2022 59276 16.95 48.27 542 32 695.88
Depreciation 658.08 19 44 50.14 594 33.92 767.53
Disposals i . - & z 2
As at 31 Mar 2023 1,250.85 36.39 98.41 11.36 66.40 1,463.41
Net carrying amount
As at 01 Apr 2022 3,126.92 49.65 426.75 7.81 77.43 3,688.56
As at 31 Mar 2023 3,119.12 41.19 2,661.35 8.13 50.95 5,880.74

Notes:

a Below table represents the Title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of the Company:

Gross carrying

Title deeds held in

Whether title deed holder is a
promoter, director or relative of

Property held

Reason for not being held in the

De;cnptnon of item of property value the name of promoter/ director or employee of smc:x:}hwh name of the Company
promoter/ director
8 ' The title deeds are held in the name of
Buildin ¢ at C-6,7 & 8, Industrial Area, UPSIDC, Gajraula Best Crop Science Best Crop Science LLP which were
t, FQQ’EII GTJ o et I e hugust:z) transferred as a result of change in
. & P, /’_\ SCi 63,\7“\‘ constitution from LLP to company
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Best Crop Science Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Mar 2023
(INR 1n Lacs, unless staled otherwise)

CIN : U24299DL2021PTC 385735

3B Capital Work-in-progress

Particulars Amount
As at 28 Aug 2021 672 40
Additions &
Deletions 234.44
As al 31 Mar 2022 437.96
As at 01 Apr 2022 437 .96
Additions 28366
Deletions
As at 31 Mar 2023* 721.62

“pertains to construction works relating to plant & machinery

31 Mar 2022 Amount in CWIP for a period of - Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 14598 281.97 - - 437.95
To be completed in* 437.96 - 437.96
31 Mar 2023 Amount in CWIP for a period of ) Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress 28366 437 .96 - - 721.62
To be completed in* 28366 437 96 721.62
“there is no cost overtun against the projections made by the company
3C Right to use Asset
Particulars Amount
Gross block
As at 28 Aug 2021 -
Additions 1,060.00
Adjustments on account of remeasurement/madification x
As at 31 Mar 2022 1,060.00
Gross block
As at 28 Aug 2021 1,060.00
Additions .
Revaluation through revaluation reserve 2,533.50
Adjustments on account of remeasurement/modification -
As at 31 Mar 2023 3,593.50
Accumulated depreciation
As at 28 Aug 2021 -
Depreciation 942
Disposals : .
As at 31 Mar 2022 9.42
Accumulated depreciation
As at 01 Apr 2022 9.42
Depreciation 1614
Disposals -
As at 31 Mar 2023 . 25.56
Net carrying amount
As at 01 Apr 2022 1,050.58
As at 31 Mar 2023 3,567.94

Notes:

a Below table represents the Title deeds of immovable properties nol held in the name of the Company

- " Whether title deed holder is a Property held i .
Descnp:::n l::llﬂm of Gros:;l:arrying 'I;Irtll::hv;:e::s:el’d promoter, director or relative of Sinea which Rt:ason for r;ol:‘beéng held in
proporty e e ol | promater! director or employee of date T Ay Lic Lompany
Bullding situated 4t C-67 & The ritle deeds are held in the name of
8, Industrial Area, UPSIDC, |#Ri:k Hent Crp No 28-August:2q |Pest Crop Saence LLP which wre
Gajraula Il, Amroha, UP . Science LLP teansterred s a result of change |
I constitution from LLP o company




Best Crop Science Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at 31 Mar 2023
(INR in Lacs, unfess stated otherwise)

CIN : U24299DL2021PTC385735

Particulars Amount

4 Intangible assets ) ~ CIB License Total

Gross carrying amount

As at 28 Aug 2021 7.28 7.28
Additions

Disposals 1.06 1.06

As at 31 Mar 2022 o 6.22 ] 6.22

As at 01 Apr 2022 6.22 6.22

Additions 209 2.09

Disposals -

As at 31 Mar 2023 - 8.31 8.31

Accumulated amortisation

As at 28 Aug 2021 0.75 0.75
Amortisation 0.40 0.40
Disposals

As at 31 Mar 2022 1.15 1.15

As at 01 Apr 2022 1.15 1.156
Amortisation 0.76 0.76
Disposals - - -

As at 31 Mar 2023 B 1.91 1.91

Net carrying amount

As at 31 Mar 2022 5.07 5.07

As at 31 Mar 2023 6.40 6.40

5 _Intangible asset under development

As at 31 Mar As at 31 Mar

Particulars i 2023 ) 2022
Balance at the 01 Apr 2022 1.58 1.58
Additions 1.49 i
Deletions 2.09 -
Balance at the 31 Mar 2023 0.98 1.58

*pertains to product licenses applied to Central Insecticides Board but not yet alloted in the name of the Company

Notes:
(a) Intangibles under development ageing schedule as at 31 Mar 2023 and 31 Mar 2022

Amount in under development for a period of

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2years  2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
31-Mar-23 0.98 - - - 0.98
31-Mar-22 1.58 . - - ) 1.58
(b) There are no such project under intangibles under development, whose completion is overduebr has exceeded its

cost compared lo its original plan as of 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022.




Best Crop Science Private Limited
Notes f g part of the fi 1
(INR in Lacs, unless stated othorwise)
CIN : U24299DL2021PTC 385735

as at 31 Mar 2023

& Other financial assets

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Advance lo employees 7.55 033
Advance to Others 6.10 -
Security Deposils
Unsecured, considered good 4271 41 96
Unsecured. considered doubtful 399 -
Less Loss Allowance for security deposil o 7.’\2\__9_9)_ I -
___4amn 4196 13.65 0.33
7 Other assels
o - = . Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Advance to supphers 357 76 89.96
Capital advances (Related Party) 2,377 04 B :
Prepaid expenses 3617 19.28
- Security . =
Balance with statutory/government authorities 1.238 20 1,619.40
Imprest advance 325 375
Other Current Assets 326 -
Other deposits
Unsecured, Considered doubtful 10.00 10.00
Less: Provision for doubtful deposit - (10.00) (10.00)
2,377.04 - 1,638.65 1,732.39
8 Inventories ’
Particulars Auat As at
. 31-Mar-23 3-Mar-22
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Packing Material Ba4 77 566 .38
Finshed Goods B,436.37 9,268.57
Raw Material 9.008 46 74211
Work In Progress 548184 3.793.66
23,571.44 21,049.72
- Lt
9 Trade receivables
Particulars Axat A8t
: _ 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered good 1161232 7.628.41
Credit impaired B . -
11,612.32 7,628.41
Less: Loss Allowance N 2
o 11,612.32 7,628.41
Trade Receivables ageing schedule on 31 Mar 2023 o
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 6 months 6 months-1 years 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
a) Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good 9,927,768 677.86 1.006 70 1161232
- which have significant increase in credil risk
- which are credd impaired - = B =
b) Disputed trade reccivables
- considered good
- which have significant increase in credit nisk
- which are credit impaired I L S - ) o o ) B F e .
e 9.927.76 677.86 1,006 70 - - 11,612.32
Trade Receivables ageing schedule on 31 Mar 2022
Particulars o] ng for following periods from due date of payment i Total
Less than 6 months 6 months-1 years 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
4) Undisputed trade receivables
- considered good 6434 13 1,188 73 1949 356 762841
- which have significant increase in credil risk
- which are credil impaired .
b) Disputed trade receivables
- considered goou
- which have significant increase in credit risk
- which are credit impaired 3 - ) . -
6,434.13 1,188.73 199 1.56 7,628.41
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Best Crop Science Private Limited
Notes forming part of the linancial statements as at 31 Mar 2023
(INR in Lacs, unless stated otherwise)
CIN : U24299DL2021PTC 385735
10 Cash and cash equivalents.

Particulars =—— i - - - - N As at o As at
M . 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Balances with banks
On current accounts 378 45 1.75
Cash on hand 562 097
- 384.07 2.72
11 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivaients
Particulars As al As at
— = = . A — S 31-Mar-23 _ 3-Mar-22
On deposit accounts I 13524 38.09
135.24 38.29
e e

Bank deposits (due for maturity within 3 months from the reporting date) . .
Bank deposits (due for maturity after 3 months upto 12 months from the reporting date) 13524 38.29
Bank deposits (due for maturity after 12 months from the reporting date) . - -

135.24 38.29
12 Equity share capital
Particulars Awdl Asat
RO = 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Authorised
6850000 equity sharess of INR 10/- each 685.00 685.00
685.00 685.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up
6850000 equity shares of INR 10/- each 685.00 685,00
685.00 685.00
SRS
a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
. a h o As at As at
Panticulars 31-Mar- 2023 31st Mar 2022
B e o - No. of shares ) _Amaunl s - _No.of shares _;&}y_mum
Equity shares issucd, subscribed and fully
paid up
At the beginning of the year 68 50 000 605.00 - .
68,50,000 685.00
Issued during the year (transfer from earlier entity) ) - — )
Althe end of the year 68,50,000 685.00 68,50,000.00 685.00

b Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entitied to one vote per share and is entitied to dividend, declared if any, The
paid up equily shares of the Company rank pari-passu in all respects, including dividend. The final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any.
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Particulars of sharcholders helding more than 5% shares in the Company

o - Asat  Asat
Particulars 31st Mar 2022 ) 31 Mar 2023
. No. of sharl.{;,_ % holding No. of shares % holding
Equity shares of INR 10/- each fully paid-up
held by
Best Agrolife Limited 68.49,999 100% 68,49 999 100%
Vimal Kumar* = . 1 -
. 68,50,000 100% 68,50,000 100%
* As a nominee of Best Agrolife Limited h :
d) Details of shares held by promoters in the Company
- - - o o As at B . Asat % change in
31st Mar 2022 e 31 Mar 2023 shareholding
- _ No of shares % of holding No.of shares % of holding
Best Agrolife Limited 68,49,999 100.00% 68.49,999 100.00% 0.00%
Vimal Alawadhi* . 1 0.00% 1 0.00% 0.00%
* As a nominee of Best Agrolife Limited
{e) Aggregate number of shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding 31 Mar 2023
Issued 68,50,000 no of shares on account of conversion of Best crop science LLP to Best crop science pwt Itd on 28 August 2021
13 Other equity
a) Reserves and Surplus
Particulars At gt
P S S e S SMar23  31-Mar22
Retained earnings
Opening Balance 4,387.14 -
Transferred on account of conversion (LLP to Pvt Ltd) 2414.01
Add: Profit for the year 866234 1.978.83
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year (net) 3,498 69 (5.70)
Balance as the end ol reporting year 16,548.17 4,387.14
Retained earnings are the accumulated losses eamed by the Company till date, as adjusted for distribution 1o owners
14 Borrowings
N - Current
As at As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
. - g SR
Ierm\lbans (secured) from banks
2 Indian rupee term loans 4,994 30 1069475 527068
RN D"‘ﬁfh’r‘m laans (secured) from NBFC
P MR indian rupee term loans 415 500.00 ’
/ 4,998.45 11,194.75 5,270.68

7 4

—r
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CIN : U24299DL2021PTC385735

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (521.19) (B46.87) 521.19 846.87
1,957.31 4,151.58 11,715.94 6,117.55
Term loans (unsecured) from Related parties
Indian rupee term loans - 6,034.25 7,137.40
Term loans (unsecured) from others
Indian rupee torm 10ans 7 550 00 542,00 -
2.507.31 © ak93se 17,7508 ' 13,254.95

Note:
There are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

Nature o-l-Eirj Terms of repayment

a Term loan from banks

Term loans from Axis Bank has been obtained by Best Crop Science Private Limited against hypothecation of property Repayable in 10 to 48 equal monthly/ quarterly installment of ¥ 7.27 lacs o ¥
situated C-6,7 and 8. Industrial Area, UPSIDC, Garaula Il, Amroha, UP 80 lacs
Rate of interest al 7.95% 1o 9.2b% per annum
Term loan from Yes Bank has been obtained by Best Crop Science Private Limited against hypothecation of property IRepayable in 60 equal monthly instaliments of # 18 50 lacs
situated C-6,7 and 8, Industnal Area, UPSIDC, Garaula [l Amroha, UP iRate of interest al 9.50 % per annum

b Vehicle loans from banks
Vehicle loans have been obtained from banks and the same are by hyp ion of respective vehicles. Repayable in 36 to 60 equal monthly instaliment of ¥ 018 lacs to ¥ 3.87 lacs

Rate of interest at 8.20% to 12.75% per annum (previous year 8.25% to
12.75% per annum)

[ Unsecured loan from related party
Unsecured loan had been obtained from Mr. Vimal Alawadhi, Managing Director RRepayable after 12 months in equal monthly instalimenis lo be agreed
between the parties. The same has been repaid completely in the current year.
Rate of interest at 8.00% per annum

d Unsecured loan from others
Unsecured loan has been obtained by Best Crop Science Private Limited from Transworld Finvest Private Limited Repayable after 3 years in equal instaliments 1o be agreed between the
parties
Rate of interest at 11.00% per annum chargeable from 1 April 2022

e  Cash credit facilities nave been obtained from banks which has been secured by first pari passu charge on present and fulure current assets and movable praperty, plant and equipment except vehicles.
The facilities of Holding Company have been taken from five banks which are secured by personal guarantee of promoter Mr Vimal Alawadhi, Mrs Vandana Alawadhi and Mr Kamal Kumar and director Mr.
Shuvendu Satpathy and one loan is secured by guarantee given by Pavas Chemicals Private Limited of 2 Nil lacs (previous year 2 3,700.00 lacs) on behalf of the Holding Company. These loans carry
interest rate of 7.60% to 11.70% per annum (previous year: 8.54% to 11 65% per annum).

The facilities of Best Crop Science Private Limited have been taken from three banks which are secured by personal guarantee of promoter Mr. Vimal Alawadhi, Mr. Raj Kumar, Mr. Gaurav Sharma and Mrs
Vandana Alawadhi and corporate guarantee of Holding Company. The loan carmes an interest rate of 9.25% per annum

The facilities of Seediings India Privale Limited have been taken from one bank which are secured by personal guarantee of promoter Mr. Vimal Alawadni and Mrs Vandana Alawadhi and corporale
guarantee of Holding Company and Pavas Chemicals Private Limited. The loan carries an interest rate of 7 15% per annum

f Waorking capital loan tacility was obtained from banks during the year which has been secured by first pari passu charge on present and future current assets and movable property. plant and equipment
except vehicles The faciliies taken from three banks and one financial institution are secured by personal guarantee ol promoter Mr. Vimal Alawadhi and Mrs Vandana Alawadhi and director Mr. Shuvendu
Salpathy on behalf of the Holding Company. These loan carry interest rate of 6.75% to 8.80% per annum (previous year 8 05% per annum)

g  Facility of standby letter of credit at the rate of 1% ion had been ined from banks has been secured by deposits with the banks and first pari passu charge on present and fulure current assets
and movable property, plant and equipment except vehicles. The same has been repaid during the year.

h The of the Company rep that the quarterly statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks and financial institutions were in agreement with the books of accounts.

I Loan for Working Capital

WCDL Loan obtained trom Bajaj Finance Ltd Hepayable In 80 days with
fioating Rate of Interest

Notes:
The Group has not defaulted in repayment of interest during the current financial year, Further, there have been no default in repayment of loan and no breaches in the loan covenants of any interest-

bearing loans and borrowing in the currenl year.
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15 Other financial liabilities

Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at Asat_
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - - - 0.38
Payable to employees 111.55 50.44
111.55 50.82
16 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
DTA arising on account of
Property, Plant and Equipment 79.39 28.46
Provision for Gratuity 17.76 10.01
Loss Allowance for security deposit - 1.00
Provision for doubtful deposit 2.52 252
Provision for Bonus 7.78 -
Deferred Tax Assets 107.46 41.99
DTL arising on account of
Revaluation of land and building (1,180.53) -
Deferred Tax Liability (1,180.53) -
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (1,073.07) 41.99
17 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Particulars As t As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Income tax payable 261.75 22198
261.75 221.98
18 Provisions
Non-current Current
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31-Mar-23ﬂ 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Defined Benefit Obligations
Gratuity 61.66 3571 8.91 4.05
61.66 35.71 8.91 4.05
19 Other Current liabilities
As at As at
Parti rs
prG ) 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Statutory dues:
Tax collected at source payable - 0.79
Tax deducted at source payable 2548 25.92
Other statutory dues 8.08 5.56
Advances from customer - 3,052.73
33.57 3,985.00




Best Crop Science Private Limited
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20 Trade payables

-
] As at As at
Pa I
rticulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note below) - -
Other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 10,911.62 8,400.91
10,911.62 8,400.91
Dues to Micro enterprises and Small enterprises
Particulars Asat As at
- y 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
The amounts remaining unpaid to micro and small suppliers as at the end of the year:
Principal -
Interest = u

The amount of interest paid by the buyer as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act, 2006)

The amounts of the payments made to micro and small suppliers beyond the
appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest cue and payable for the period of delay in making payment
(which have been paid bul beyond the appointed date duning the year) but without
adding the interest specitied under MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

Trade payable ageing schedule on 31 Mar 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
a) Undisputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small enterprises : : - . =
Others 10,911 62 - 10,911.62
10,911.62 - - - 10,911.62
b) Disputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small enterprises . . . p -
Others - 2 = s =
Trade payable ageing schedule on 31 Mar 2022
Partictilars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
a) Undisputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small enterprises : . - -
Others 8,389.90 1101 - 8,400.91
8,389.90 11.01 - - 8,400.91

b) Disputed trade payables
Micro enterprises and small enterprises . B . -
Others z - . B

*Dues outstanding prior to 28 Aug 2021 (date of conversion) pertains to the LLP (prior to conversion to company)
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21 Revenue from operations

For the year ended

For the period

kst 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
o .
Sale of products
Finished goods 57,239 81 14,416.05
57,239.81 14,416.05

22 Other income

Particulars

For the year ended

For the period

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Interest on FDR 3.39 0.90

Balance written off 4.06 12.44
-Short & Excess 0.05 -

8.40 13.34

23 Cost of materials consumed

Particulars

For the year ended

For the period

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Raw material and packing material consumed
Inventories at the beginning of the year 7,987.49 3,542.89
Add: Purchases during the year (net) 41,508.27 21,775.09
Less: Inventories at the end of the year 9,653.23 7,987.49
39,842.53 17,330.49
23A Changes in inventories

. ) For the year ended For the period
Fasieains 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Opening stock 13,062.23 4,693.28
Less: Closing Stock 13,918.21 13,062.23
(855.97) (8,368.95)

24 Employee benefit expense

Particulars

For the year ended

For the period

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Salaries & Wages 84060 378.56
Bonus Paid 48.72 -
ESIC/PF 43.49 2217
Expenses related to post- employment defined benefit plan 15.58 9.31
Directors remuneration 147.29 46.91
Staff welfare expenses 17.41 12.50
1,113.10 469.45

25 Finance costs

For the year ended .

For the period

Particulars
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Interest on borrowings measured at amortised cost 1,556.86 637.75
Interest on Income Tax - 5.60
1,556.86 643.35

26 Depreciation and amortisation expense

For the year ended

For the period

Particulars
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (Refer to Note 3A) 767.53 470.45
Depreciation on Right to use (Refer to Nole 38) 16.14 9.42
Amortisation of intangible assets (Refer to Note 4) 076 0.40
{ J 784.43 480.27
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27 Other expenses

. For the year ended For the period
RIS 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
General Office And Other Miscellaneous Expenses 64.16 11756
Rent 2181 5.68
Repairs And Maintenance

Piant And Equipment 538.69 -
Buildings 26.30 1246
Others 7173 97.25
Travelling And Conveyance 55.10 24.06
Legal And Professional 149.42 29.52
Auditor's Remuneration 2.20 1.00
Consumption Of Small Ware And Others 545.84 197.57
Insurance 86.81 3.31
Printing And Stationery 3.83 293
Security And Service Charges 497 85 301.17
Bank Charges 189.24 1.55
Other Expenses 125.32 1:43
Petrol And Diesel 33.95 16.25
Business Promotion Expenses 77.96 0.46
Electricity Charges 488.58 314.03
Freight And Cartage 172.27 78.53
Generator Hiring Charges 29.66 10.64
Loading / Unloading Charges 9.94 B.43
Telephone Expenses 114 1.83

3,191.80 1,225.36
Note - Auditor's remuneration

- For the year ended For the period
i 31-Mar-23 . 31-Mar-22
As auditor

Statutory audit 2.20 1.00
Outlays 2 =
2.20 1.00
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28  Employee benefils

Defined contribution plans

An amount of Rs 16 G4/ (previous: Rs. 22 86/-) has been recogmised as an expense in respect of the Company s contribution to Employee's Provident Fund and other funds deposiled
with the relevant authonties ang has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
Defined benefit plans
The Company operates a gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit, Gratuity is payable to all eligible employees (who have completed 5 years or more of service) ¢~
the Company on retrement, separalion, death or permanent disablement, in terms of the provisions of the Payrment of Gratuity Act, 1972
The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefils
i. Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation: g
—=ang L —————1°"" obligation: - _— e e
As at As at
Particulars 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Present value of obligation as at beginning of the year 39.75 2286
Acquisition adjustment . 5
Interest cost 274 069
Current service cos! 12.84 8.59
Benefits paid i
Acluarial (Gain)/l oss recognised in other comprehensive income e e 15.23 762
Present value of obligation as at end of year S 70.56 ) 39.75
ii. Acturial assumptions
A. Economic assumptions
The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate  The discount rate is generally basod upon the markel yields available on Government bonds at the accounting
dale with a term that matches that of the liabilites and the salary growth rate takes into account inflation. seriority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis Valuation
assumplions are as follows
Particulars 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
_—
Discounting rate 7.30% 6.50%
Fulure salary increase 10.00% 10.00%
B. Demographic assumptions
Particulars 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
i) Retirement age (years) - For office stafl o 68.00 J 68.00
1) Relirement age (yoars) - For faclory staff 60.00 60.00
i) Mortality table IALM (2012 - 14) IALM (2012 - 14)
i Age: Withdrawal rate Withdrawal rate
"uAges per annum(%) per annum(%)
For all ages 20 20
Assumption regaraing luture mortality have been based on published statistics and martality tables
iii. (a) Expense recognised in profit or loss:
Particulars For the period ended For the period ended
31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Employee benefit expenses:
(a) Current service cost 12.84 859
(b} Interest cost 274 0.69
15.58 9.28

(b) Remeasurements recognised in other comprehensive income i )
Particulars For the period ended For the period ended

31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Actuarial (gain)ioss on E}erined benefit obligation 16.23 7.62
15.23 7.62
Expense recogniscd in the Statement of Profit and Loss 30.81 16.90
—_— 8.

iv. Reconciliation statement of expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss

_ﬁ_—ﬁ_,,,—___;__gi_.g——_____, .
Particulars For the period ended For the period ended

31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
—_._____1__‘_—._________;_ — - ——  _ IMar2022

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 70.56 39.76

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year (39.76) ; (22.886)
Benefits paid i

Expenses recognised in the stalement of Profit or Loss 30.80 16.90

As at As at

31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
31 Mar2022

891 4.05
61.66 3671

i '!Igly (amount due within one year)
BNl liability (smount due aver one year)
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70.57 39.76
vii. Sensitivity analysis
A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions as at 13 Oct 2021 is as shown below:
Impact of the change in discount rate on defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at Asat *
31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
a) Impact due to increase of 1% 87.21 3763
) Impact due to decrease of 1% 7426 4213
Impact of the change in salary increase on defined benefit obligation o
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
a) Impact due to lnnreas;a of 1% 737 4200
b) Impact due to decrease of 1% 67.55 3767
The sensitivity analysis s based on a change in above assumption while holding all other assumplions canstan! The changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated When

calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuanal assumptions, the same methad | present value of the defined benefit obligaton calculated with the
projecied unit creait method at the end of the reporting year) has been applied when calculating the provision Tor detined benefit plan recognised in the Balance Sheet

The method and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous years

Although the analysis does nol take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it provides an approximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

Risk exposure:

The defined benefit pian is expected to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below

Change in discount rates. A decrease is discount yield will increase plan liabilties

Mortality table: The gratuity plan obligations are to provide benefits tor the fife of the member, so increase in We cxpectancy will result in a increase in plan habilities
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Related party disclosures

(1) List of related partics and nature of relationship where control exists:

Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party:
Best Agrolife Limited

(I} List of related parties and nature of relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the current / previous year:

(a) Parent Company:
Best Agrolife Limited

(b) Key management personnel:
Gaurav Sharma
Vimal Kumar
Pramod Karlekar
Vandana Alawadhi
Ra) Kumar Alawadhi

(c) Other related partics - Entities which are joint ventures or subsidiaries or where control/significant influence exists of parties as given in (1) and (Il) above ;

Pavas Chemical Pvt | 1

Seedlings India Pyt | 1d (Fellow Subsidiary)
Sudarshan Farm Chemicals India Pyt Ltd

31 Mar 2023

(Il) Transactions with related parties during the year ended

Description

Key managerial personnel

Parent Company

Entities controlled by Parent or
ultimate controlling party

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

31-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

Compensation to key managerial personnel

Vandana Alawadhi
Gaurav Sharma
Ra) Kumar
Pramod Karlekar

Best Agro Life Ltd
Purchases

Sales

Interest

Seedling India Pvt Itd
Purchases
Sales

Sudarshan Farm Chemical India Pvt Ltd
Purchase

Sale

Rent

Advance for Fixed Assots

Vimal Kumar
Rent Expenses

Pavas Chemical Pvt Ltd
Purchases

Balance outstanding as at the year end:
Best Agrolife Ltd

Loan fron Best Agrolife Itd

Gaurav Sharma

Vimal Kumar

Ra) Kumar

Vanadana Alawadhi

Pramod Karlekar

Pavas Chemical Pvt [.td

Seedling India Pyt Lid

Sudarshan Farm Chemical India Pvt Ltd

60.00
244

6.46
53.62

120

162

310
410

2,656

2774
14.01
8.48

0.90

0.45
012
689
369

21987 29
350

444 91

1,107 70
13 85992

596 84
787 33
987
237704

B7970
514.20

5,866.39
1,167 07
15478

5,621
142

5.91

136116
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30 Disclosures related to key financial ratios:

As at As at 31 Mar 2022
Nature

31 Mar 2023
A Current Assels 37,365.37 30451.86
B Current Liabilities 29,077 .58 25817.71
C Long Term Debt 20,257.50 17948.93
D Total shareholder's Equity 17,233.17 5072.14
E Net operating income 57,239.81 14416.05
F Total Debt service - 0
G Ordinary shareholder's Fund 17,233.17 5072.14
H Cost of goods sold 39,842.53 17330.49
| Average inventory 3.993.74 1771.45
J Net credit sales 57,239.81 14416.05
K Average accounts receivable 5,806.16 3814.2
L Net credit purchases 41,508.27 21775.09
M Average accounts payable 5,455 .81 4200.46
N Net annual sales 57,239.81 14416.05
O Net working capital 8,277.79 4534.14
P Net profit after tax 8,662.34 1978.83
Q Earning before interest and tax 13,172.32 3292.78
R Capital employed 1728317 5071.14
S Net return on investment 3.39 0.20
T Cost of investment 13524 38.29
U Current Ratio AB 1.28 1.17
V Debt-Equity Ratio C/ID 1.18 3.54
W Debt Service Coverage Ratio E/F - -
X Return on Equity Ratio P/D 0.50 0.39
Y Inventory turnover ratio Hil 9.98 9.78
Z Trade Recewables turnover ratio  J/IK 9.86 3.78
AA Trade payables turnover ratio L/m 7.61 5.18
AB Net capital tlurnover ratio N/O 6.91 .38
AC Net profit ratio N/P 6.61 7.29
AD Return on Capital employed QR 0.76 0.65
AE Return on investment. SIT 0.03 0.02




1. The ratios have been computed as below:

Current Ratio =

Debt-Equity Ratio =

Debt Service Coverage Ratio =

Return on Equity Ratio =

Inventory turnover ratio =

Trade Receivables turnover ratio =

Trade payables turnover ratio =

Net capital turnover ratio =

Net profit ratio =

Return on Capital employed =

Return on investment =

Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Debt

Total shareholder's Equity

Net operating income

Total Debt service*

Profit After Tax

Ordinary shareholder's Fund

Cost of goods sold

Average inventory

Net credit sales

Average accounts receivable

Net credit purchases

Average accounts payable

Net annual sales

Net working capital

Net profit after tax

Net sales

Earning before interest and tax

capital employed

Net return on investment

cost of investment

* Total Debt service is the short term debt obligation




Note 31- Earnings per share (EPS)

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company 12,161.03 1,973.13
Weighted average number of equity shares used for 68,50,000.00 68,50,000.00
computing Earning per Share
Basic and diluted earnings per share 17758 28.80
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32 Other statutory information
(a) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami
property.
(b) The Company do not have any transactions with struck off companies.
(c) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.
(d) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(e) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
(i) provide any puarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
{f) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfl of the Funding Party (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or
{ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(g) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
As per our report of even date attached

For and ehalf of the Board '?Igg

/ Best CropScience Private Limi eE)
{ C 1 |
J ° \ 1O
IOt . < | \
Sl | ~

-~ A

¢ Vimal Kumar- /
_ (Director
DIN:. 01260082 DIN: 06531102
Place: New Delhi Place. New Delhi Place: New Delhi

Date: 29/05/2023 Date: 29/05/2023 Date: 29/05/2023



